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Durango, CO 81301

M-2012-032 Revenue Mine: Repair of Reagent Room Berm at Revenue Mine
Dear Bob:

Wally Erickson performed an inspection of the Revenue Mine on March 27, 2015 and identified
that a permanent repair was needed to the concrete berm that is required as containment for
the Reagent Room in the Filter Building. This berm has been fully repaired with concrete, as
shown in the attached pictures. The work was completed by April 10, 2015.

| certify that the concrete berm was repaired to specifications which will prevent discharge of
any liquid below the level of the berm. [f there are any questions, please call me at 303-346-
5196.

Sincerely,
C

Greg Lewicki, Principal Engineer
Greg Lewicki and Associates
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CC: John E. Trujillo
Dianna Stoopnikoff
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